Ramos, Diana

From: Taylor, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 10:02 AM

To: Ramos, Diana

Subject: Fw: 24" water main cut & plug at detention pond

Please attach this email.

Robert Taylor

Utility Maintenance Superintendent
Line Repair

City of League City

281-554-1392

From: Hooks, Jody <Jody.Hooks@leaguecitytx.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 11:16 AM

To: Taylor, Robert <robert.taylor@leaguecitytx.gov>; Arredondo, Tommy <tommy.arredondo@leaguecitytx.gov>
Subject: RE: 24" water main cut & plug at detention pond

Gentlemen,

Please move forward on an emergency basis, based on the following factors: 1)potential loss of fire and
domestic water service for the assisted living center, 2) potential private property damage (east and west
bulk heads of the MUD detention pond, and 3) the need for proven specialized construction skills to
perform the repair.

Thankyou,

Jody Hooks
Director
Public Works

0: 281-554-1321

City of League City

1701 W League City Parkway League City, Texas 77573
Jody.Hooks@leaguecitytx.gov

www.leaguecitytx.gov - B E

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message and all attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client and other
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you believe this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this
transmission or by calling the City of League City at 281-554-1000, and destroy all copies of the original
message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message shall be construed as a digital or
electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.
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From: Taylor, Robert <robert.taylor@leaguecitytx.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 10:30 AM



To: Hooks, Jody <Jody.Hooks@leaguecitytx.gov>; Arredondo, Tommy <tommy.a rredondo@leaguecitytx.gov>
Subject: Fw: 24" water main cut & plug at detention pond

Wagner's quote for the 24" cut and plug.

Please let me know how you would like us to proceed. The leak is holding steady for the time being, but it
is leaking pretty bad. As you are aware, if this blows out the assisted living complex will lose all fire
protection.

Robert Taylor
Utility Maintenance Superintendent
Line Repair
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0O: 281-554-1392

City of League City

1505 Dickinson Ave. League City, Texas 77573
robert.taylor@leaguecitytx.gov

www.leaguecitytx.gov - E E
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CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message and all attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client and other
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you believe this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this
transmission or by calling the City of League City at 281-554-1000, and destroy all copies of the original
message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message shall be construed as a digital or
electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Wyndee Wagner-McGee <wyndee@wagner1980.com>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 10:25 AM

To: Taylor, Robert <robert.taylor@leaguecitytx.gov>

Cc: Vince Wagner <vince@wagner1980.com>

Subject: 24" water main cut & plug at detention pond

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of City of League City. Please use caution before clicking any links, downloading
pictures within email, or responding to unknown senders. Do NOT sign-in with your COLC account for any unexpected items. Please
contact the Technology Helpdesk (x1380) or forward to HELPDESK@leaguecitytx.gov if in doubt.

Robert,

Please see attached and confirm receipt.

Thanks,

Wyndee Wagner McGee
D. Wagner Construction
c 409-682-3909

wyndee@wagner1980.com
www.wagner1980.com






